
TO:  CANNON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: Neil Jensen, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Rezone and Preliminary Plat for Greg Jablonske, Towering Bluffs, First 

  Addition 

DATE: May 4, 2021 

 

Rezone and Preliminary Plat for Greg Jablonske, Towering Bluffs, First Addition.  A 

public hearing was held by the Planning Commission April 12th to consider a request by Greg 

Jablonske for a rezone and preliminary plat for Towering Bluffs proposing a 22-lot subdivision.  

This plat is currently zoned as an R-2 Single Family Residential District.  Mr. Jablonske is 

requesting the zoning be changed to a PUD.  This will allow for smaller and affordable lots 

which the city has been striving to obtain to spur growth in the community.   

 

The Planning Commission voted 5-1 (Christenson Nay, Mattson Absent) to approve the rezone 

and preliminary plat.  The concern was the small lots and upon review of similar lots in area 

cities by Board member Christenson after the meeting consensus was made.   

 

Discussion Items:  Enclosed for your consideration are: 

 

1. Aerial map identifying the project location 

2. Preliminary Plat/Development Plan 

3. §151.110 Sidewalk and Trail Code 

4. §151.145-§151.149 Tree Placement—Tree Preservation 

5. Boring Report 

6. Review comments by the City Engineer, Bill Angerman 

7. Development Application 

8. New home designs 

 

Upon review and critique of the proposed development, staff have the following 

questions/comments: (1) Street names. To be Determined (2) Park dedication requirements for 

residential units are 10% of the 6.51 acre plat be provided as park land (.65 acres) and/or a 

payment in lieu of land dedication be made at a rate of $1390.00/unit/ Developer requested park 

land donation of 12 acres/120 acre project; TBD on concept plan before final plat.  (3) Sidewalk 

plan/ Sidewalks on one side with consistent connectivity.  (4) Zone determination/PUD.  (5) 

Landscape plan/ At least one 1”-2” caliper tree placed in front yard upon final landscaping.  (6) 

Goodhue County will be asked to comment on the plat since they have right-of-way abutting the 

plat. 

 

These items will be worked out in the development agreement and will be brought back for 

approval with the final Plat. 

 

Cannon Falls City Council is asked to consider Resolution 2547.  Staff recommends approval of 

the application.  



CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2547 

 

REZONING AND PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR TOWERING BLUFFS 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on April 12, 2021 to 

accept testimony relating to a request by Greg Jablonske to rezone property that he owns located 

north of County Road 25 from a R-2 Single-Family Residential District to a PUD Planned Unit 

Development District and to propose a Preliminary Plat to be called Towering Bluffs (“Plat”) 

proposing a 22-lot subdivision.  Based upon public testimony along with project information 

presented and considered, the Planning Commission hereby finds that: 

 

A. The property is proposed to be rezoned from a R-2 District to a PUD District and is 

described as PID 52.540.0010 (the “Subject Property”) and 

B. The Subject Property is estimated to be 6.51 acres in size; and 

C. The Subject Property is predominately agricultural land; and 

D. Jablonske proposed to develop the Subject Property for single-family residential land 

use; and 

E. In considering zoning ordinance amendments, Section §152.057 of the Cannon Falls 

Zoning Ordinance directs consideration of the possible effects of rezoning.  Five 

specific effects to be considered are listed.  The five effects of the Planning 

Commission’s finds relating to them are: 

 

1. The proposed actin has been considered in relation to the specific policies and 

provisions of and has been found to be consistent with the official City 

Comprehensive Plan. 

The City’s Comprehensive Plan guides this property as follows, property abuts single 

family uses to the west and agricultural land to all other sides.  Single family use is 

appropriate, which is consistent with the property rezone and Plat. 

2. The proposed use is or will be compatible with present and future land uses of 

the area. 

Single family use conforms with the Subdivision and Zoning Code.  The development 

will be required to conform with all performance standards. 

3. The proposed use conforms or will be compatible with all performance 

standards in this chapter. 

The City’s existing public services are sufficient to serve the proposed subdivision. 

4. The proposed use can be accommodated with existing public services and will 

not overburden the City’s service capacity. 

The City’s existing services are sufficient to serve the proposed subdivision. 

 



5. Traffic generated by the proposed use is within capabilities of streets serving the 

property. 

The streets in the area are sufficient to serve the proposed 22-home subdivision. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has reviewed the Preliminary Plat identified as 

“Towering Bluffs” and find that the plat is not considered to be a Premature Subdivision as 

defined by Chapter §151.028 and that the proposed project and Plat for Phase I can satisfy 

applicable performance standards of Chapter 151 and other City land development requirements. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF CANNON 

FALLS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that based on the findings of the Cannon 

Falls Planning Commission where are hereby adopted by the Cannon Fall City Council  (a) the 

Subject Property to be rezoned to PUD Planned Unit Development; and (b) the Preliminary Plat 

for Phase I be approved subject to compliance with applicable standards of Chapter 151 

(Subdivisions), the State of Minnesota Building Code requirements and the recommendations of 

the City Engineer (April 1, 2021). 

 

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 4th day of April, 2021. 

 

CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

 

 

____________________________________ 

       John O. Althoff, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST:______________________________ 

                  Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator 




























































































